From: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre

To: COVID19 VOC Comms
Subject: FW: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 11 June 2021 11:04:00 AM
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Hi,
Is this for you guys?
s22

Vaccine Operations Centre

COVID-19 Vaccine Strategy Taskforce Division

Department of Health

T: 1800 318 208 E: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au
Location: Scarborough House Level 1

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Eld ast and present.

From: Troy Bilsborough éO
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 10:16 AM 0\5

To: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre Q/ ’\
Cc: News Ve &‘2‘
Subject: RE: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown [ @

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originate r organlsatlon Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know t F‘Q§’§h
Ps. the deadline remains lunchtime today, ave this information at hand based on

the 1 hour turnaround from Lucy last TQ&"% @

From: Troy Bilsborough

Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 10: 1\?&»\%
To: COVID19VaccineOperati |D19Vaccme0 erationsCentre@Health.gov.au>

Cc: News <News@health.

Subject: RE: Request; Qg/Su@%s Breakdown [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Thanks Rick, | appreéte ﬁ’te predicament you must be in.

Since you have confirmed the below split is available, please provide the split between Pfizer and
Astra for the following dates. I’'m sure you can appreciate the split you have provided us is now 8
days old and it is no doubt changing over time. If it is easier to provide by day, please feel free to

do so and send us the excel spreadsheet.
22/03/2021
22/04/2021
22/05/2021
31/05/2021
24/05/2021
17/05/2021
10/05/2021
3/05/2021
26/04/2021
Cheers, tb

From: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre <COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 9:36 AM
To: Troy Bilsborough <troy.bilsborough@provocate.com.au>
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Cc: News <News@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning Troy,

The Department of Health is not currently providing numbers to the public at the dose level
regarding vaccine type. All | can do is refer you to the 67%/33% vaccine type split.

This split should be more than adequate to derive numbers that are representative of the actuals
requested.

The Department would like to reassure to you that the accurate tracking and distribution of the
vaccine is paramount to the COVID-19 vaccine rollout and that every effort is being made to
ensure that the correct allocation and administration of each type of vaccine is available at the
administration site as required.

We apologise about the perceived timeliness of the response for this request. Unfortunately, the
request as specified isn’t able to be fulfilled at this point in time.

Finally | can assure you that your request is not related to the publication of the weekly VOC
numbers.

Kind regards,

Rick ((/Q"

Vaccine Operations Centre oéo(b‘l,

COVID-19 Vaccine Strategy Taskforce Division Q/O '\O‘>

Department of Health ) C'} \2\
E: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au \g/ Y&

'
A
s@d\lga of Australia and their continued

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditio y}
connection to land, sea and community. We pay ()5\9@0 s@ Il Elders past and present

From: Troy Bilsborough <troy.bilsborough .au>
Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 3:44 PM ?9 §< 2
To: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentr& D ccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au>

Cc: News <News@health.gov.au> Q/é Qv

Subject: RE: Request: Vaccine l@@eé@own [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you cligk* hi iforiginated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognis @ SQ iaﬁ?ﬁgw the content is safe.

Thanks Rick —so to ¢ SYeu e saying the Department of Health are not currently recording
the break down of va cinétypes administered and delivered? Or you are not currently providing
them?

I need the clarity for any response to media, as it seems strange to me as a former senior
government health official the Federal Department of health would not know how many doses
of Pfizer and Astra have been administered and delivered.

| would have thought knowing how many Astra vs Pfizer have been administered and delivered
would have been specifically required to appropriately allocate the correct balance of first and
second doses.

You have also not answered my question about why the weekly VOC update has not been
published 72 hours later. Is this due to our enquiry?

We have asked a simple question that has taken 10 days with no answer. We know the
Department has the data and we are not going to accept no for an answer.

All your responses are doing are presenting a perception that the Department is covering up the
numbers or is incompetent. Eitherway, it’s a poor public, policy and political outcome. So, please
stop the time wasting and game playing and work with us in good faith.

We have asked specifically for the below table to be filled in. We again request you do so or you
will put us in a position to escalate this outside of the Health Department if we don’t receive the
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request data below by this afternoon. If you require an extension until tomorrow morning to
provide the data, please advise, as we would prefer to work together on this matter as we have
repeatedly stated from the outset. tb

Administered Distributed Released

Pfizer AstraZeneca Pfizer AstraZeneca Pfizer AstraZeneca

7/06/2021
31/05/2021 352,170 1,007,600
24/05/2021 352,170 1,019,100
17/05/2021 351,000 1,030,600
10/05/2021 351,000 736,900
3/05/2021 173,600 707,300
26/04/2021 173,000 707,000

From: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre <COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 1:21 PM

To: Troy Bilsborough <troy.bilsborough@provocate.com.au>

Cc: News <News@health.gov.au>; COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre

<COVID19VaccineQOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au> Q/Q.

Subject: RE: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown [SEC=OFFICIAL].)

Good Afternoon Troy, 0$Q§bq/

Thank you for your question on the breakdown of COVID—l%{&cc{Q'e\types administered and

distributed. Q/V &‘2‘

Unfortunately, the Department is not currently provi@wg @;ét
s

v
é&%’of specific numbers of
vaccine types that have been distributed and ad %[ e focus is on ensuring adequate

supplies to cover the demand for both first a %%ﬁ%‘dé .
This takes into account examining the gap @%\/g&@ %e delivered and doses administered and
separating to ‘stock on hand’ and ‘Wast@.?z(a ’i&h we do not consider this gap to be a
‘surplus’. é&

The previously provided estimat @%@Eeneca and 33% Pfizer are applicable to the gap
as doses that are supplied to @/id’é%@g)oased on demand and eligibility for both first and

second doses. QO((Q‘Q/&Q\

Kind regards, \% Q/ %4

Rick ’Qz\ '\\2\

Vaccine Operations Centre

COVID-19 Vaccine Strategy Taskforce Division
Department of Health

E: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

From: Troy Bilsborough <troy.bilsborough@provocate.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 June 2021 10:26 AM

To: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre <COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre @Health.gov.au>
Cc: News <News@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Lucy,

Will we be receiving a response today? It has been 10 days since our first request.

| also notice the Department is two days overdue publishing its VOC update on the website.
As the former Head of Strategy and Communications to the Federal Health Minister, I'm
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concerned for the Department this lack of response and failure to publish will be seen as the
Federal Government — namely the Minister — either not knowing the answers to a simple
guestion, or worse, be seen to be deliberately refusing to answer, as occurred with the aged care
vaccinations in senate estimates. Particularly if we’re forced to advise this position to the media.
The other alternative is we're forced to ask these questions via media or political channels, but
that means we can’t constructively work with the department on any analysis, follow up or
outcomes.
| feel we have been very generous and reasonable. Please advise today how you would like to
proceed. No response will be taken as a preference for having this information requested
through media and political channels.
Cheers,
th
Ps. here is our request reposted for convenience.
To improve the speed of our request, please find the below table for convenience taken from
the VOC weekly updates. If the below information is available before 26/4 then that would be
appreciated. Given it’s available data, I'd appreciate a response by COB tomorrow (Friday
4/6/2021)
Administered Distributed Released
Pfizer  AstraZeneca Pfizer AstraZene%oPK% AstraZeneca
7/06/2021

31/05/2021 ?‘ 3’53\170 1,007,600

24/05/2021 @’ éQy352 170 1,019,100

17/05/2021 Q/% @ \2\ 351,000 1,030,600

é

10/05/2021 Q/ O 351,000 736,900
3/05/2021 ?9 é( & 173,600 707,300
26/04/2021 &\2\(){(\ &@ 173,000 707,000

From: Troy Bilsborough Q/é @ Q
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 9:@/@0 Q((/
To: COVID19VaccineOperat'@§§§§§fgz\ VID19VaccineQOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au>
Cc: News <News@healt

S O _
Subject: RE: Requesk%c& Su@lus Breakdown [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Hi Lucy,

Can | please confirm acknowledgement of our email below and whether we will be receiving the
requested information this morning, given you did not meet our requested COB deadline on
Friday, noting your initial response did not answer our question in good faith, hence the need for
us to reframe it below.

We are happy to work constructively with you and please feel free to give me a call on 0427 063
150, noting it has been 8 days since our first request.

Cheers, tb

From: Troy Bilsborough

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 9:21 PM

To: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre <COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au>
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

Pfizer  AstraZeneca Pfizer AstraZeneca Pfizer AstraZeneca

31/05/2021 352,170 1,007,600
24/05/2021 352,170 1,019,100
17/05/2021 351,000 1,030,600
10/05/2021 351,000 736,900
3/05/2021 173,600 707,300
26/04/2021 173,000 707,000

Cheers tb

From: Troy Bilsborough <troy.bilshorough@provocate.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 4:52 PM

To: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre <COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre@Health.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Thanks Lucy- but that doesn't answer our question. what is the breakdown of the 2.5m surplus.
Get Outlook for Android ‘,</Q~

From: COVID19VaccineOperationsCentre <COVID19VaccineOper5@nz%entre@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 4:49:00 PM Q Q)cb

N

To: Troy Bilsborough <troy.bilsborough@provocate.com aggf/
Subject: RE: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown [SEC@’F@WK}Q\

Good afternoon Troy, O

As at 3rd June, the rate of administering the vacgipes the AstraZeneca and Pfizer
vaccines has been, 67% AstraZeneca vaccine § @r vaccine. The Administration and

utilisation slide on the Department of He%lg) :@ g: vides an indicative estimate of dose

utilisation across both Pfizer and Astr%@w Qg§acQ
Kind regards, Q/é @

Lucy S
Vaccine Operations Centre O Q/

COVID-19 Vaccine Strat%ﬁ%ﬁ&ie ivision
Department of Heal
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.
From: Troy Bilsborough <troy.bilshorough@provocate.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 2:24 PM
To: News <News@health.gov.au>
Subject: Request: Vaccine Surplus Breakdown
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hello Health Media Team,
| hope this finds you well. Quick question.
On page 7 of the Dept of Health Weekly COVID update, there reports to be a
¢ 6.41m vaccinations made available
e 4.24m vaccinations administer
¢ 2.17 million surplus vaccinations
Could you please provide us with the breakdown of these numbers (or best guess estimates) of
Pfizer vs AstraZeneca? https://www.health.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/2021/05/covid-

19-vaccine-rollout-update-31-may-2021.pdf
th
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To help, as stated in the Dept’s last VOC weekly update on 25 May:

"Last week, 352,170 doses of Pfizer and 1,019,100 doses of AstraZeneca were released.
Over the coming days, the Therapeutic Goods Administration will conduct sample
testing of 352,170 doses of Pfizer vaccine which arrived in Australia last night, along
with another 1 million doses of AstraZeneca produced onshore by CSL, prior to
releasing the vaccines for distribution.

pdate 31-may-2021. pdf
Given the above, | imagine the figures are easily accessible and at hand. A response by COB
today would therefore be much appreciated. Happy to link up with someone in the Department
direct if that is quicker.
Cheers,
th
Troy Bilsborough
Managing Director
Provocate QQ/Q~
M: +61 427 063 150 | E: troy.bilsborough@provocate.com.au (b(l/
linkedin.com/in/troybilsborough/
P: 07 3058 0033 | A: Level 18 175 Eagle St, Brisbane, 40 ww.provocate.com.au

National finalist for t u@l% atlons Institute of

Australia 2020 Gol wards:
Agency of the Y

Research/DangOr @\a%pa/gn of the Year
Crisis & Is ment Campaign of the Year
Public ﬁ‘§7r cacy Campaign of the Year
Med s%ampalgn of the Year x 2
pa/gn of the Year

(ﬁm et Campalgn of the Year
"Important: This transmjssien i& t nNded onIy for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legall Qs\/ Qg@d @ormatlon If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive

this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

(-]

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
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
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